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MEMORANDUM

TO: Victoria Cline
Staff Counsel
Office of Administrative Law
555 Capitol Mall, Suite 1290
Sacramento, CA 95814-4602

FROM: Amy J. Whiting
Regulations Coordinator

DATE: December 28, 2000

SUBJECT: OFF-ROAD COMPRESSION-IGNITION ENGINE RULEMAKING;
REGULATORY ACTION NO. 00-1113-02S

                                                                                                                                    

In response to our telephone conversation today, I hereby authorize you to make
the following corrections to pages 14 and 28 of the Final Regulation Order.  These
corrections reflect nonsubstantial changes described below to sections 2421 and 2424
of title 13, California Code of Regulations.

1. Page 14, line 9, §2421(a)(31)(B)3., (A)(iii) needs to be changed to (A)3.

2. Page 28, line 6, §2424(e), “manufacturer” needs to be changed to “manufacturer”
with the last “r” underlined

Thank you for your assistance on this matter.  If you have any further questions,
please call me at (916) 322-6533.

Enclosures


